## Town Board Meeting Wednesday June 10, 2020

Present: Chairman Iverson, Supervisors Bonk and Oravis. Clerk Gunderson, Treasurer Mottram and 3 others. Road Foreman Mark Tody was absent.

Meeting was called to order by Chairman Iverson at 7:00 p.m. Minutes of May 13<sup>th</sup> read. Motion O/B to approve. Carried. Financial Report - Motion B/O. Carried.

OLD BUSINESS: Fourth of July Fireworks – Motion B/O to have the fireworks but encourage social distancing. Carried. Paving on Pioneer Rd – Scott's should be done by Friday. Will try to have them pave close to the water which should help with the boat landing approach.

REPORTS: Beautification Committee – Susan was not in attendance but sent an email to Teresa to present – see attached.

PUBLIC COMMENTS: Bernie Reidinger had a couple of questions – 1) who does the mowing out at the Atkins Lake boat landing and park? – The County takes care of this! 2) Any work on Camp 8 road? – We have not heard anything from the Forestry on this road – no updates!

Cary Palmer – was asked if the boat landings are being monitored by people this year. He said they are monitoring the camera at Diamond Lake as usual. Not sure about other boat landings. We will send a check for \$750.00 to the Diamond Lake Association to assist with this. Board passed a motion last June to send this annually. Cary also wanted to thank the board for doing what they could to make the Diamond Lake Boat landing better and also for the free dump day! Dane mentioned that the free dump day was quite busy. The dump has actually been busier anyway. He had to order another 8 yarder for recycling.

NEW BUSINESS: Liquor Licenses were presented for Pioneer, Choppers, Long Branch and the Grand View Store. Motion O/B to approve as presented. Carried.

Playground – discussed weed barrier and chips. Jack will pick up some heavy duty fabric to lay down. We will then place the chips. Mike said there are 21 timbers that are needed at a cost of \$30.00 each. He feels with replacing the top boards and ropes and some paint, will fix the playground up just fine. He said he could get someone to help him with the timbers.

Forestry sent a five year Cooperative Forest Road Agreement – we have not come up with our 5 year plan yet and did not meet with them prior. We used to meet yearly but this is not happening now. Dane discussed that this was just their standard agreement and that we should go ahead and sign. Motion B/O to sign agreement. Carried.

There will be a webinar on the new LRIP website. Jack will ask that Mark and Kenny take part but feels the board should as well. It will be on Tuesday June 16<sup>th</sup> at 10:00. The board members all plan on taking part.

Roof repairs – Museum, Band Stand, Town Hall and Warming Shed at ice skating rink – received 2 bids from Will's Customs Creation and Northland Roofing.

	Will's Customs Creation	Northland Roofing
Museum	\$11,800	\$10,181
Band Stand	\$ 1,500	\$ 2,489
Town Hall	\$ 7,500	\$ 6,447
Warming Shed	\$ 300	\$ 675
TOTAL	\$21,100	\$19,792

No action at this time!

Teresa requested that the stairs and porch on the side of the building get replaced before the August 11<sup>th</sup> election. This is a safety issue. Mike with get a price from Will.

Zoning – building on Forestry land for Roy and Sammi Pumala. Motion O/B to approve Carried.

Motion B/O to adjourn at 8:00 p.m. Carried. Next regular board meeting Wednesday July 8, 2020 at 7:00 in the Grand View Town Hall.

Teresa A Gunderson, Clerk